

Bharath Kachinthay

<https://bharath.cc> | bharathkachinthay@gmail.com

PROFILE

Web application developer experienced in React framework. Experienced in delivering unit tested, production-ready code, developed in Agile approach.

Familiar with all the main areas of React framework, from Redux application state management, routing to code build and deployment setup.

EXPERIENCE

Esper

Senior Software Engineer

Bengaluru, February 2022 – Present

Working on building Device Dashboard and user management system.

Jeavio Private Limited

Senior Software Engineer

Pune, November 2018 – January 2022

Worked on building and maintaining dashboard application with multiple widgets for network monitoring.

Worked on building data visualization widgets driven by Jupyter notebooks. created setup to show react widget preview in the Jupyter notebook. Configured Kubernetes deployment setup for the application.

Infosys Limited

Specialist Programmer

Pune, June 2017 – October 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Worked on developing single page web application for demand planning. the application leverages graph and data grids to visualize forecast and sales data.

Senior System Engineer

Mangalore, November 2016 - May 2017 (7 months)

Worked as a developer of code deployment tools. My role involved developing Perl scripts to check code standards of PL/SQL packages and shell scripts. *Also wrote shell scripts used to deploy PL/SQL and java codes.*

System Engineer

Mangalore, July 2014 - October 2016 (2 years 4 months)

Worked as a PL/SQL developer for a major pharmacy retailer. My role involved building PL/SQL packages to generate reminders to customers based on previous prescriptions. These packages checked customer details against various rules to generate these opportunities.

OTHER PROJECTS

Squash ladder

<https://squash-ladder.netlify.com>

A react web application to schedule and track squash matches.

Features:

- *responsive (built for both mobile and desktop)*
- *material-ui implementation(React components for googles material design)*
- *redux with selectors, redux-saga's and immutablejs.*
- *Css in js (component-based styling)*

SKILLS

Programming languages:

javascript(es6), html5, css3, python, Perl, shell scripting, sql

Database:

MongoDB, Oracle, MySQL

Deployment:

Linux, Docker, Kubernetes, Helm

EDUCATION

Mangalore Institute of Engg. & Technology, MANGALORE

Bachelor of Engineering – BE, Mechanical Engineering 2010 - 2014

Poornaprajna College, Udupi - 576102

pre university, science PCMB 2008 - 2010

Govt. High School Volakadu, Udupi

10th, SSLC 2005 – 2008